

QUALIFICATIONS

PERSONNEL RESUMES

CLIENT & REFERENCE LIST

REIMBURSEMENT POLICY

Robert E. Marini, LA, PE, Environmental Planner and Wetland Scientist

Principal

Native Landscapes

Introduction

Mr. Marini formed **Native Landscapes** in 1989. He is a Registered Landscape Architect, Professional Engineer, Certified Wetland Scientist and Environmental Planner amongst several states. He possesses a range of experience on projects entailing urban design, geotechnical investigations, site design, wildlife habitat evaluation and monitoring wetlands resource analysis, land use and open space planning and design, and environmental impact review.

Previous Experience

- From 1990 to present as principal of **Native Landscapes**, Mr. Marini designed and advised on the construction of landscape architectural projects throughout Massachusetts, Rhode Island, and Florida. Representative projects included: preparing construction documents for the War Memorial known as Weymouth Civic Center the Brighton Streetscape Project and Caloosahatchee Regional Park in Lee County FL and Wetland Restoration in Plaistow, NH. In all of his projects he met with the community to arrive at a compatible solution with client and the community. As a wetland scientist he identifies wetland areas and prescribes approaches to restoration. Wildlife habitats and species population assessments have been regularly identified by him and his staff in the creation of indigenous preserve areas. The behavior of protected wildlife species is monitored according to state, county and Federal guidelines.
- He received a Merit Award from the BSLA in 2000 for wetland restoration in Plaistow NH. He was the first licensed Mangrove trimming specialist licensed in the City of Sanibel in 1995 and continues to oversee Mangrove protection as dictated within Florida and by the DEP, the Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE) and South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD). ERP applications pertaining to Mangrove regulations. Water quality testing results for nutrient levels, suspended solids and pH have been evaluated by him as TSS in runoff standards in Notices of Intent and in potable water standards.
- Scrub Jay Monitoring at North River Estates (1991). The Florida Scrub Jay is a State listed Species of Special Concern. Its flyway pattern was studied and lands within the project were preserved to accommodate their habitat requirements. Ultimately, the built project afforded the behavior patterns to continue, as observed in 2009.

- The Bridlewood Community in Cape Coral Florida was identified has habitat for Indigo Snake and Gopher Tortoise. We mapped the occurrences of these species and mapped zones of protection.
- At Caloosa Lodge We mapped and Identified Bald Eagle (*Haliaeetus leucocephalus*) nesting sites and wrote specifications for protection of the habitat zones, which were accepted by Lee County environmental Sciences.
- J & J Nursery

Working toward compliance with South Florida Water Management District, we identified Bald Eagle (*Haliaeetus leucocephalus*) and Florida Panther (*Puma concolor*) habitat. Using GIS mapping we corroborated our subject site with the appropriate FLUCCS designation and accounted for the historical changes that occurred,

- Digestive Health
Prescribing maintenance and protection of indigenous preserve areas is an ongoing pursuit of ours whether we are contracted to do so or not. Signage, removal of exotic species and selective pruning to create edge effect in our aim to create connectivity to more dominant public preserve areas

- Barnstable Conservation Commission

This Cape Cod Community has superceding regulations from which **Native Landscapes** prepared several applications which fulfilled the Commission's guidelines for wetland verification and protection. We surveyed for the Protected Fresh Water Mussel species indigenous to inland lakes on Cape Cod.

- At **AECOM**, formerly, Whitman & Howard Inc., he participated as Project Manager for a number of subdivisions and site plans reviews for the Town's of Medfield, Plymouth and Needham, Massachusetts. Park renovation for several Boston Park and Recreation sites was his dominant role, where he met with the community and coordinated all final design drawings, from '88 – '90. He also developed several fresh and salt water marshland replication plans, including specifications for permit filings to the Massachusetts Department of Protection. In connection with these projects, he prepared documents and supervised construction

- Mr. Marini served as the **BSC Group's** Project Manager on several projects, preparing site plans for mixed-use and multifamily / office developments, from '86-'88. As a Project Landscape Architect at BSC, he assisted the Town of Scituate, MA Planning Board in reviewing the construction of the "Scituate Country Club Condominiums". Also he developed detailed site plans for the Heritage State Park in Fall River, MA

- Mr. Marini was **Norwood Engineering's** Project Site Planner and Graphic Coordinator for the preparation of the Environmental Impact Report for Stone Ridge Office Park in Norwood, MA, from '84-'86. In his capacity as a Wetlands Botanist, he identified wetland resource areas according to the criteria of the Massachusetts Wetland protection Act. As a site planner at Norwood Engineering he developed cluster housing alternatives for Bishop's Forest in Waltham and several commercial /industrial projects. He was engaged by developers to fulfill the special permit process within various municipalities.
- Prior to and during Graduate school from '78 to '80, he began his engineering apprenticeship as a construction inspector for the **Maguire Group**. His daily tasks primarily consisted of monitoring contractor's production and performance in utility, streetscape and sewage treatment plant installation. Executed geotechnical specifications in pile driven support for utilities. Final contract drawings were used to gauge a contractor's progress. In the Providence office of this firm, he served as a survey crew component to develop existing conditions of the Streets of Woonsocket Rhode Island. The plotting and drafting of plan and profile sheets were his typical objectives.

Professional Background

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, University of North Dakota, 2009

Engineer Intern, # 1100014268 Florida, 2009

Master of Landscape Architecture, University of Pennsylvania, 1982

Bachelor of Science in Botany, University of Massachusetts, 1976

Registered Landscape Architect in Florida #1044, Massachusetts #829

Professional Civil Engineer, Massachusetts, #48,762

Registered Wetland Scientist in New Hampshire #215

ASLA, American Society of Landscape Architects, 2008

ASCE, American Society of Civil Engineers UND Chapter, 2009

Continuing Education Instructor for the Boston Architectural Center '86-'90

Familiar with the Spanish Language

MICHAEL LEVERE PRINCE, PE

Senior Engineer

Introduction

Michael Prince is a licensed Civil Engineer in Both Florida and Mississippi. He has over 18 years of experience since graduating from the University of Florida with a BS in Mechanical Engineering. He has over ten years of experience in Civil Engineering. He provides technical expertise in Civil Engineering to **Native Landscapes**.

Previous Experience

January '10 – Present **Native Landscapes**

Oct '99 to Nov '09 **Neese and Associates**, Ft. Myers, Florida

2006-2009 Vice-President of Engineering - Management, preparation, and coordination of civil engineering projects.

1999-2006 Project Manager- Preparation and coordination of civil engineering projects including utility design, storm water system design, road design, infrastructure design, traffic impact statements, and project drawings based on AutoCAD.

Jun '95 to Sept '99 **American Power Conversion**, Ft. Myers, Florida

Associate Manufacturing Engineer- Assisted in the evaluation and recommendation of improvements to the manufacturing process to include tooling and assembly methods, coordination of pilot production to full production, assembly guides, procedures, and illustrations, maintained records for coordination of manufacturing operations, and set up production equipment used in cellular manufacturing.

Auto Insertion Technician- Set-up, taught, troubleshooting, and repair of Universal Auto-Insertion machines and conveyors.

Auto Insertion Operator- Responsible for the setup, operation, and monitoring of Universal Auto Insertion systems.

Jan '93 to Nov '94 Italiana Servizi & Costruzioni, Catania, Italy
Mechanical Engineer- Construction, testing, & design modifications of shipboard automatic sampling systems used in independent surveys of petroleum cargos entering Italy from foreign countries. AutoCAD– developed computer based system of product designs.

Jul '89 to Oct '89 Italservice Gruppo, D.G.S. Systems, Catania, Italy

Programmer – Computer program modification in BASIC. Training in hardware repair and upgrading of IBM compatible computers.

- May '88 to Aug '88 Barnes Electric Co. Gainesville, Florida
Electrician's Helper – Assisted in wiring renovations of hospital, wired light fixtures, read wiring schematics, and organized and maintained office accounts.
- Aug '83 to Jan '87 Veteran's Administration Hospital, Gainesville, Florida
Work study for Vocational Rehabilitation Clinic.
Interviewed and administered tests to patients.
- Oct '76 to Oct '82 United States Navy, Worldwide
Machinist Mate Second Class. Liquid Oxygen Plant Operator. Liquid Nitrogen Plant Operator. Aircraft Refueler. Transportation and storage of cryogenic products. Performed test for all Naval Cryogenic Plants in the Mediterranean under the Aviation Breathing Oxygen Surveillance program. Leading Petty Officer of Steam Heat Shop aboard USS Forrestal. Master at Arms Force. Honorable Discharge.

Professional Background

Professional Engineer, Civil Engineering; State of Florida, since 2006

Professional Engineer, Civil Engineering; State of Mississippi, since 2008

Machinist Mate Class "A" School, March 1977, United States Navy

Bachelor of Science, Mechanical Engineering, 1991, University of Florida

Auto Insertion Technician Training, 1997, Universal Training Center, NY

AutoCAD for the Prof. – Levels 1 & 2, June 1999, Erwin Tech. Center, Tampa

Windows, Excel, Word, WordPerfect, AutoCAD

TripGen, HydroCad, Hydrograph

Speaks Fluent Italian

Edd C. Baker

Senior Environmental Planner

Introduction

Mr. Baker is the Senior Biologist & Environmental Planner of Native Landscapes. He currently manages the day to day operations at our office in Ft. Meyers, FL. His background in wildlife habitat assessment and field ecology makes his contribution essential to any of our projects in any location. Mr. Baker has been a resident of Southwest Florida since 1971 and has been an Adjunct Professor of Biology at Edison Community College since 1993. He has prior experience as Assistant Principal for Curriculum and Teacher of Marine Biology within the School District of Lee County since 1971. As Office Manager and lead ecologist in Ft. Myers, FL., Mr. Baker meets with Architects, Engineers, Real Estate Developers as well as state county and local officials to evaluate ecological status and document the effect of environmental impacts. We believe a close working relationship with the county, DER, DNR, South Florida Water Management District the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers, etc. is essential to giving our clients consistent opinions, which they can base future decisions on.

Experience

- As an Adjunct Professor of Biology at Edison Community College since 1993. Mr. Baker has applied research he conducted in graduate school to lead academic procedures in field ecology which are fundamental to the Florida Land Use Cover Classification System from.
- As Assistant Principal for curriculum at the School District of Lee County, from 1971 - 1989, Mr. Baker served as the Dean of students and Coordinator of the Community Education program. As Dean of Students and teacher of Marine Biology he instilled in his students an appreciation of the objectives of the environmental regulatory community.
- At Southeastern Christian College from 1969 - 1971 in Winchester, Kentucky, Mr. Baker taught Zoology, Botany, Anatomy and Physiology and Scientific Etymology
- At Eastern Kentucky University in Richmond Kentucky, he served as a Graduate Teaching Assistant in the Department of Biology.

Professional Background

Master of Science in Ecology, Eastern Kentucky University, Richmond, KY, 1970

Bachelor of Science in Chemistry and Biology, Eastern Kentucky University, Richmond, KY, 1964

Florida Certification in Biology, Chemistry and Administration/Supervision.

Roy T. Van
Environmental and Urban Designer
Introduction

Roy Van is a matriculating BLA student at Boston Architectural College. Prior to attending and during his nearly complete length of tenure, he has amassed a broad spectrum of experience at various levels that encompass a variety of sub disciplines in environmental science and landscape architecture. As a part time contributor since 2007 Roy is able to coordinate the functions of a small urban landscape architectural office. His architectural and urban design experience has amplified our presence in the Boston area. Given his field experience and the latest communication technologies he can recognize wetland resource areas according to State and Federal Army Corps guidelines.

Previous Experience

He researched codes, prepared renderings and attended conservation public meetings for Parker Street Office building in Waltham, MA. He identified and mapped protected plant species at Rag Rock Hill for the City of Woburn, MA. He was initially trained at our Florida office, where he utilized County and City codes to plan Town and River Office Park and Riveron Office Building. He also prepared final residential design plans for the Belloli Residence.

- At **Pressley Associates, Inc.** Cambridge, MA he participated as a landscape designer from November 2007-January 2010. There he assembled survey drawings, site photos, site analysis and Conducted historical research as necessary for Fidelity Investments Corporate Campuses Rhode Island and Kentucky Oak Grove Village in Malden, MA. Eastport Park in Boston, MA, 3 Maples Trust in Cambridge, MA. Camp Beech Cliff in Mt Desert Island, ME, Boston Medical Center in Boston, MA, Weston Corporate Center in Weston, MA, South Bay Harbor Trail in Boston, MA, Maine State Capitol Park in Augusta, ME, Kushlefsky Residence in Brookline, MA. In these projects he also produced CAD Drawings for all phases of projects, schematic design (SD) through Construction Documents (CD) including planting plans and construction details. He prepared rendered landscape plans for presentation materials for client meetings. Finally he coordinated shop drawing approvals in conjunction with scheduling demands in the construction phases of his projects.
- In his earlier professional years at **Steffian Bradley and Associates**, 1999 -2001, he prepared CAD drafted documents from and assisted in model construction for numerous urban projects.

Professional Background

Boston Architectural Center, Boston, MA Candidate for Bachelor of Landscape Architecture
American Society of Landscape Architecture Students BAC Chapter

AutoCAD, Adobe Creative Suite, SketchUp, ArcGIS, Microsoft Office, model building

Wetland resource and Protected plant species evaluation

Michael J. Jessich

Wildlife Biologist and Ecologist

Introduction

Mr. Jessich has developed an understanding of ecosystem ecology in areas such as coral reef management and the decline resulting from increasing atmospheric CO₂, causing temperature increases and ocean acidification. He focuses on a combination of wildlife behavior and ecosystem ecology. He has also worked with animal husbandry staff, assisting in research and production of experimental seahorse fry exhibits. He has applied his field capabilities at Native **Landscapes**, identifying vegetative plots and assisting in landscape restoration projects.

Previous Experience

In an academic environment he developed Plant Function and Techniques: Observation and Data Recording, Weights and Measures, Antiseptic Techniques, Light Microscope Techniques, Primary Literature Research and Summary Writing, Experimental Design and Implementation. He acquired research experience utilizing primary literature within the field of ecosystem ecology. Additionally, He has been a certified advanced scuba diver for ten years.

- **Underwater Adventures Aquarium**, Bloomington Minnesota Animal Husbandry

Internship May 2008-July 2008

He provided animal care through managed and assigned feeding schedules and exhibit quality maintenance. He improved animal observation techniques, through accurately recording target feedings and general health monitoring. Maintained display and experimental qualities of aquarium exhibits, kitchen, and public domains, and provided assistance to the redesigned and constructed Pot-Bellied Seahorse fry aquarium exhibits.

- **Florida DEP** - Internship 2010

Professional Background

- BS in Ecology, Evolution and Behavior, University of Minnesota
Animal Behavior Society, Member March 2008-present
NAUI, Advanced Scuba Diver August 1998-present
Florida Storm Water Erosion & Sediment Control Inspector April 2009-present
Professional Mangrove Trimmer & Vegetation Contractor, City of Sanibel, FL (*license shall be activated on a contract basis*)

REFERENCES

Frank Foran, PE
Bean Whitaker, Lutz & Barnes
13041 McGregor Blvd., Suite 1
Fort Myers, FL 33919-5910
tel# (941) 481-1331

Charles Hollis
940 Nott Road
Cape Coral, FL 33911
tel# (941) 283-0176

Gary Beardsley
Tropical Environmental Consultants
24550 Sailfish St.
Bonita Springs, FL 33923
tel# (941) 948-1600

Kathy Morgan
Lehigh Corporation
226 E. Joel Blvd.
Lehigh, FL 33936
tel# (941) 368-1900

Elly McKuen
Lee County Community Redevelopment Agency
2180 West First Street, suite 306
Fort Myers, FL 33901
(800)331-3161

REIMBURSEMENT POLICY

Fee Schedule

- Hourly Rate For Landscape Architect \$75. /hr
- Hourly Rate For Designer /Technician \$50. /hr
- Hourly Rate For Field Monitor \$50. /hr

General

- All fees are due at the time of provision of services, unless other arrangements are made. All fees not paid as required will incur an additional 1.5% interest on the unpaid balance, then, and monthly thereafter until full payment is received. This policy shall prevail unless another agreement is made.
- Fees for conceptual design and schematic design are generally billed on an hourly basis and fees for contract documents are agreed upon on a fixed fee basis, unless other arrangements are made.
- We desire to quote compensation for our services on a fixed fee basis wherever possible. When additional services are requested we shall bill at the hourly rate schedule, listed above.
- Fees for attendance at meetings begin at \$200.00. Hourly rates prevail for any time spent associated with meetings spent beyond 2 hours.

Expenses

- Miscellaneous expenses will be billed as necessary to perform our services.